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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 1:04 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: REVISED: Notice of Full Committee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 
  

NOTICE OF FULL COMMITTEE HEARING 
Revision 1: witnesses added 

 
 
TIME                         DATE                                                             PLACE 
10:00 a.m.                  Wednesday, July 30, 2014                             2318 Rayburn House Office 

Building           
  
Subject:   “EPA’s Carbon Plan: Failure by Design” 
 
Witnesses: 

 The Honorable Jeffrey Holmstead, Partner, Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
 The Honorable Charles McConnell, Executive Director, Energy & Environment Initiative, Rice 

University  
 Mr. David Cash, Commissioner, Massachusetts Department of Environmental Quality  
 Mr. Gregory Sopkin, Partner, Wilkinson, Barker, Knauer LLP 

 
By direction of the Chairman 
 

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building 

Washington, DC 20515 
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